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Caddel, Jeremy D 

 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Parker, Cheryl L 
Wednesday, March 31, 2004 7:57 AM 
Caddel, Jeremy D 
FW: PLS CLR: Memo to S on ICRC Detention Concerns 

Importance: 
	

High 	

RELEASED IN FULL 

Cheryl Parker 
Staff Assistant 
Department of State 
South Asia Bureau 
Phone 202-736-4324 
Fax 202-736-4333 

---Original Message----- 
From: 	 Santos, Carol A 
Sent 	 Tuesday, March 30, 2004 12:12 PM 
To: 	 Butler, Michael A (DRL)(MLA); Sison, Michele )(Main State); Friedman, Abigail S(Main State 6205); Dolan, JoMn(Maln State Room 

6429); Friedrich, Mary K(G); Miles, Richard G(P); Reider, Karen C(D); Patrick, Stewart M(S/P) 
Cc: 	 Whittemore, Simone; Frymyer, Marianela G(Main State); Butzgy, Christopher H; Sears, Elizabeth A(Main State); Parker, Cheryl L 

(Main State) 
Subject: 	PLS CLR: Memo to S on ICRC Detention Concerns 
Importance: 	High 

Dear Colleagues: 

Please clear on the attached memo to S by COB today. Tuesday. March 30,  about concerns recently raised by the 
International Committee of the Red Cross about US detention practices in Afghanistan and elsewhere. 

SA Colleagues: I am not sure if PDAS Sison would prefer to clear this memo directly, as it mentions briefly her meeting, or 
pass it to someone else in SA to clear. 

Thank you. 

Carrie Santos 
PRM/MCE 
3-1047 

IM to S re Afgan 

Detainees 03_... 
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